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Disclaimer

Nothing herein is intended to supersede any provision of
the Commission's rules or public notices. These slides
should not be used as a substitute for a prospective
applicant's review of the Commission's relevant orders,
rules, and public notices. Prospective applicants must
familiarize themselves thoroughly and remain current with
the Commission's rules relating to the Phase Il 220 MHz
Service, rules relating to application and auction
procedures, and the procedures, terms and conditions
contained in the Auction No. 72 public notices.



i Questions?

If you are viewing this presentation live
over the web, please feel free to email
your guestions to...

auction/72@fcc.gov



FCC

(C)))

Applicant/Bidder Access

FRM

Password

[ LOGIN )

Integrated Spectrum Auction System

Public Access

P duction Applications

¥ Auction Informmation v
{select an auction) —_

P ULS License Search

P FCC Auctions Home

Log In Information

The Applicant/Bidder Access section 15
password protected, Please type yvour
FCC Reqistration Mumber (FRM) and its
associated password to access the Auction
Application or Bidding systerm. An
FRM/password is not required for the
Public Access section of the systern,

* Forgot your Password?
FRM hotline information

P MNeed an FRN?
Reqister with the FCC

* Not sure if you have an FRN?
Search the FCC Reqistration System
database to determine if you have been
assigned an FRM,




C“Q_ﬂ) Integrated Spectrum Auction System

Applicant/Bidder Access Log In Information

The Applicant/Bidder Access section 15
password protected, Please type yvour
FCC Reqistration Mumber (FRM) and its
associated password to access the Auction

FRM (0010543103

Password [seesss

[ LOGIN Application or Bidding systern. An
FRM/password is not required for the
Public Access section of the systern,

Public Access ¥ Forgot your Password?

FRM hotline information

P duction Applications

P MNeed an FRN?

P Auction Inforrmation —_— : :
(select an auction) v |1 G0 ) Register with the FCC

: * Not sure if you have an FRN?
P ULS License Search Search the FCC Reqistration System

_ database to determine if you have been
P FCC Auctions Home assiqned an FRN,




My Auctions Page Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Cut)

Pre-Auction Public Access

¥ File new or modify an existing auction application

Enter Suction Application Manager P Buction Applications

* How do I request a refund of my upfront payment? ¥ Auction Information v | 6o )

See Wire Transfer for Refund Purposes (select an auction] R

P ULS License Search

P FCC Auctions Home

Online Bidding

There are no LI¥E auctions available.

There are no MOCK auctions available.

Post-Auction

* How do I make my downpayment or final payment?
Making a downpayrent or final payrment
~ee FCC Form 159

¥ Where do I file my license application?
See Universal Licensing System

* How do I request a refund of my upfront payment?
See Wire Transfer for Refund Purposes




FCC feenl Auctions

( ey ) Communications

Commission
FoC » Wireless » Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Qut)

Auction Application Manager
Create or Review Auction Applications

Help

Approved by OMB
3060-0600 (Motice to Applicants)

Create New Application

b Auction 101 Sample SMR Auction -- Initial Filing Window closes 42042007, 6:00 PM

Review or Modify Existing Applications

Auction Applicant Name Application Status
65 Bidder One Corporation Submitted

Initial Filing Window Closed 4/3/2006, &:00 PM

185 Bidder One Corporation Mot Submitted
Initial Filing Window Closed 4/10/2006, 4:31 PM

- Upfront Payment Calculator and Form 159 @ - Refund Form - Edit &pplication - Withdraw Application @ - Search

Last Modified Last Submitted

3/8/2006, 3:40 PM 3/7/2006, 4:00 PM @

4/3/2006, 11:46 AM

Documentation

8)

Auction: | 3- PCS Narrawhand Region A




FOCC redenl Auctions

( ety ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Cut) applicant:

Initial Filing Closes: 0472072007 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 101 Status: Mot Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Surnmary &8 Attachrents

B Print Preview Help B Quit

Applicant Information

Applicant information identifies the applicant, its responsible parties (where applicable), its auction contact
party, and its bidding eligibility. The contact person will receive all auction correspondence. The applicant
narme will be used as the bidder name during the auction.

Applicant Legal Classification

To determineg the applicant information required by the FCC please provide your Legal Classification,

Consortium

Corporation

General Partnership
Government Entity
Individual

Lirmited Liahility Company
Limited Liability Partnership
Limited Partnership

Trust

O0O00O00000O0

) Unincorpaorated Association

Description of Legal Classification

O Other:

Applicant Status {(not required)

What is vour status? Check all that apply.
] Minarity Owned Business

[ Rural Telephone Company

] waoman Owned Business

[ 4Back [ CONTINUE } )

Steps

b Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Cwnership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
2rror?

What if iy Legal
Classification is not listed?

Why is the FCC requesting an
Applicant Status?

What does the Quit link do?




Federal g
('Tc% Communications Auctions

Lag

Commission

FCC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

ged In: FRM 0010845105 (Lag Cut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Applicant Information

Surnrmary

Applicant:

Initial Filing Closes: 042002007 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

& Attachrnents

B Print Preview Help B Quit

Applicant information identifies the applicant, its responsible parties (where applicable), its auction contact
party, and its bidding eligibility. The contact person will receive all auction correspondence. The applicant

narme will be used as the bidder name during the auction.

Applicant Legal Classification

To determineg the applicant information required by the FCC please provide your Legal Classification,

]

CNONONONONCNONS,

&

Consortium

Corporation

General Partnership
Government Entity
Individual

Lirmited Liahility Company
Limited Liability Partnership
Limited Partnership

Trust

Lnincorporated Association

Description of Legal Classification
Other:

Applicant Status {(not required)

What is vour status? Check all that apply.

L
Ll
L

Minority Owned Business
Rural Telephone Company

Worman Owned Business

[ CONTIMUE p |

Steps

b Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Cwnership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
2rror?

What if iy Legal
Classification is not listed?

Why is the FCC requesting an
Applicant Status?

What does the Quit link do?




FCC feden Auctions

( e ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wireless = Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Out)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Applicant Information

Applicant Name

Surnmmary

fipplicant:

Initial Filing Closes: 0452002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Not Submitted

& Attachments

B Print Preview Help B Quit

Flease provide the following information. The name entered will be used as the Bidder Mame during the

auction,
Entity Mame: Bidder One Corparation
Jurisdiction of Formation: District of Columbia W

Applicant Address (PO Boxes are not permitted)

¥ Click here if address is located outside the US,

Address Line 1: 123 Auction Street

Address Line 2.

City: Washington

State: District of Columbia v
Zip Code: 20554

|i 4 BACHK :j

A e L,
( CONTINUE ) |

S5teps

b Applicant Information
License Selection
agreements
Owenership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brror?

What is a Jurisdiction of
Formation?

Why are P.O, boxes not
permitted?




Federal
Communications

FCC

Auctions

5

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Qut)

Commission
For = Wirelesz > Auctions = Auction Application

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Applicant Information

Responsible Party - Corporation

Identify an individual as the responsible party for the Corporation

First M1 Last
Name: Imma Bidder
Cfficer or Director
Title: President
frea Ext,
Telephone Number: 202 | 418 - (9999 1660
Email &ddress: Irmma.Bidderg@fcc.gov

-

[ 4BACK

—

-

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0452002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Not Submitted

Summary & Attachments &3 Print Preview Help B Quit

Steps

¥ Applicant Information
License Selection

Agreements

Suffix Cwnership

surmmary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
grrary

Do [ have fo fill in the
Telephone Murmber and Email
Address for our responsible
party?

Whio is considered to be 3
Responsible Party?

A e L,
[ CONTINUE ) |




FCC federa

Auctions

(‘ e o3y COmmunications
— ) Commission

Fol = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRMW 0010845105 (Log Out)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Applicant Information

Contact Information

Summary

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 042002007 6:00 PM {(ET)
Status; Not Submitted

& Attachments

& Print Preview Help B cuit

Identify an official contack to receive all auction correspondence,

First

Mame: —
Area

Telephone Murnber: 202 | |418 |- 99949
Area

Fax Mumber: 202 | |418 |- |3888

Email Address: Imma.Bidder@fce.goy

Contact Address (PO Boxes are not permitted)

¥ Click here if address is located outside the US

M1 Last Suffix
Bidder

Ext.

1660

| COPY APPLICANT ADDRESS |

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:
City:

State:

Zip Code:

e e
[ CONTINUE b |

Steps

¢ Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Crwrnership
Summary
Certify % Submit

Common Questions

YWhen is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

What is the contact
information used for?

Cwur official contact would
rather communicate via
phone or fax, Do I need to
gnter their email address?

YWhy are P.O, boxes not
permited?




FCC federa

( o ) Communications

Auctions

Commission

Fol = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRMW 0010845105 (Log Out)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Applicant Information

Contact Information

Identify an official contack to receive all auction correspondence,

First

Mame: —
Area

Telephone Murnber: 202 | |418 |- 99949
Area

Fax Mumber: 202 | |418 |- |3888

Email Address: Imma.Bidder@fce.goy

Contact Address (PO Boxes are not permitted)

¥ Click here if address is located outside the US,

| COPY APPLICANT ADDRESS |

Address Line 1 123 Auction Street

Address Line 2:

City: Washington

State: District of Columbia
Zip Code: 20654

[ 4BAck

MI Last
Bidder
Ext.
1660
w

Suffix

Summary

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 04/20/2007 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

& Attachments

& Print Preview Help B cuit

e e
[ CONTINUE b |

Steps

¢ Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Crwrnership
Summary
Certify % Submit

Common Questions

YWhen is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

What is the contact
information used for?

Cwur official contact would
rather communicate via
phone or fax, Do I need to
gnter their email address?

YWhy are P.O, boxes not
permited?




FCC reder

. - Auctions
= .~ Gommunications
(-.If,.i W) ,.:)

Commission

FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Qut)

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

] Initial Filing Closes: 0472002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments

& Print Preview Help

& Quit

Applicant Information

Authorized Bidders

Identify at least one but no more than three authorized bidders, Only individuals listed here will be
authorized to bid on behalf of the applicant, The authorized bidders may be changed during the auction,

First MI Last Suffix
1. |Imma Bidder
2, |Shesa Bidder
3. |Hesa Bidder

Telephonic or Electronic Bidding Options

Gualified bidders are permitted to bid electronically or telephonically, Select the option you anticipate using as
your primary means of placing bids in the auction.

® Electronic () Telephonic

([ 4BACK | [ CONTINUE ) )

Steps

b Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Cwnership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
grrar?




FCC fecen Auctions

(t ) Communications

Commission
FoC = Wireless > Audions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 (Log Out) fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 04202007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments  © Print Preview Help B Quit

Applicant Information Steps

¥ Applicant Information
Bidding Credit Eligibility Licence Selection
This is the sale opportunity to apply for a bidding credit, There will be no opportunity to apply or maodify this

information after the Initial Filing Windaw closes, Aresments

| o | Ownership
() Applicant does not seek a bidding credit cummary
Applicant hereby applies for a bidding credit and states that aggregate average gross revenues attributable Certify & Submit

to the applicant:

() Do nat exceed $3,000,000 Common Questions

(® Exceed $3,000,000 and do not exceed $15,000,000 When is my data saved

during the data entry
process?

| dBACK | CONTINUE } ) what is the difference

between a warning and an
Brrar?

What is a hidding credit?

Wk =% =ra sAAranate avarano



Federal -
F‘:,‘% Communications Auctions

Commission

FCo = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out) Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0452052007 &:00 PM (ET)

Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted
Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments &9 Print Preview Help B Quit
License Selection Steps

Applicant Information
Select Licenses

View Saved Items -

F License Selection

0 Saved Licenses out of 12 A le Licenses Agreements

Crwnership

Channel Market Summary
All Channel v Al Market 5 ( CLEARFILTER ) Certify & Submit
{ SAVE ALLITEMS | { REMOVE ALLITEMS (SAVE SELECTED ITEMS |
Common Questions
/ Items Per Page: 10 | 20 | 50 | 100 When is my data saved
Page: 1 during the data entry
[] select License Mame License Description Bidding Units process?
WNT vy et
2 ™ SW-BEADOODL1-D Area 1 1,000 Brror?
3 1 SvY-BEAODDZ-C Area 2 500 Can I later change my license
4 [F ] SW-BEADDZ-D Area 2 1,000 selecfions?
5 O Sv-CMANDL-E Statewide 1 100 E;;:;;? :legfn Al the
5] [F ] SWY-CMADOL1-F Statewide 1 =0
7 F SW-CMADDZ-E Statewide 2 300
8 [F ] SWY-CMADOZ-F Statewide 2 &00
=] F SVW-REAGOOL -4 Region 1 1,000
10 [F ] SWY-REAGOOL1-B Region 1 2,000
11 F SVW-REAGOOZ -4 Region 2 1,000
12 [F ] SWY-REAGOOZ-B Region 2 2,000
Page: 1

B e ———
i 4 BACK J | CONTINUE ’/I



FOCC Ffedenl Auctions

o) Communications
_# Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010545105 (Log ©ut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

License Selection

12 Saved Licenses out of 12 Available Licenses

Channel Market

All Channel Al Market b
{ SAVE ALL ITEMS | { REMOVE ALL ITEMS
Page: 1
[] select License Name License Description
1 saved SW-BEAOD1-C area l
2 saved Sw-BEAOD1-D area 1
3 saved Sw-BEADDZ-C Area 2
4 saved SW-BEAODOZ-D Area 2
5 saved Sw-CMADD1-E Statewide 1
& saved SW-CMAOO1-F Statewide 1
7 saved Sw-CMADDZ-E Statewide 2
g saved SW-CMAO002-F Statewide 2
9 saved SW-REAGOOL1-A Region 1
10 saved SW-REAGOOL-B Region 1
11 saved SW-REAGODZ -4 Region 2
12 saved SW-REAGOOZ-B Region 2
Page: 1

FCo = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 04/200/2007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & Attachments © Print Preview Help 3 it

Steps
Applicant Information
View Saved Items - » License Selection
Agreements
Crwnership
sSummary

{_CLEARFILTER Certify & Submit

[ SAVE SELECTED ITEMS |

Common Questions

Items Per Page: 10 | 20 | 50 | 100 .
ge: 10 | I 501100 When is my data saved

during the data entry

Bidding Units process?
s00 What is the difference
between a warning and an
1,000 error?
500 Can I later change my license
i 7
1,000 selections?
100 Do I have to hid on all the
licenses I select?
S0
200
&0
1,000
2,000
1,000
2,000

[ COMTINUE b |



Federal
(fcc Communications
R ) Commission

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

License Selection

View fEdit Saved Licenses

Auctions

Logged In: FRM 00105845105 (Log Qut)

12 Saved Licenses out of 12 Available Licenses

Channel
All Channel L

License Mame
SW-BEADOL-C
SW-BEADOL-O
SW-BEADDZ-C
SW-BEADDZ-O
SW-CMADD1-E
SW-CMADDL-F
SW-CMADDZ-E
SW-CMADDZ-F
SW-REAGOOL1-A
10 SWY-REAGOO1-B
11 SWY-REAGOOZ-4
12 SWY-REAGOOZ-B

L T e [ Iy [ N T Y L Y

Market
All Market

Page; 1

License Description
Area l
Area 1
Area 2
Areg 2
Statewide 1
Statewide 1
Statewide 2
Statewide 2
Region 1
Fegion 1
Region 2
Region 2

Page: 1

FCC = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: J4/2002007 6:00 PM (ET)

Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & Attachments

& Print Preview Help

Change Item Selection -

| €LEAR FILTER |

Items Per Page: 10 | 20 | 50 | 100

Bidding Units

500
1,000
S00
1,000
100
50
300
aoo
1,000
2,000
1,000
2,000

| CONTIMUE p |

Steps

Applicant Information

b License Selection
Agreements
Crwernership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved

during the data entry
process?

What is the difference

between a warning and an

error?



FCC fedenl Auctions

C ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Qut)

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 04/2002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments

& Print Preview Help

& Quit

Agreements

Agreements with Other Parties and Joint Bidding Arrangements

Has the applicant entered into partnerships, joint ventures, consortia or other agreements, arrangements
or understandings of any kind relating to the licenses being auctioned, including any such agreements
relating to the post-auction market structure?

O Yes O Mo

T o % oy
L 4 BACK J | CONTINUE I*_#I

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection

¥ Agreements
Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
grrar?

What Is the specific rule
governing agreements,
arrangements, and the like?




Agreements with Other Parties and
Joint Bidding Arrangements

= Anti-Collusion Rule: Unless properly disclosed, communications
concerning bids, bidding strategies, or settlement agreements (including
post-auction market structures) are prohibited among applicants
that bid for licenses in any of the same or overlapping geographic areas
(Section 1.2105(c)).

= Information on applicants’ license selections will not be made public at least until
the May 21, 2007 upfront payment deadline has passed and the Commission
determines the information procedures that will be used for the auction. The
Commission will inform applicants by letter of the other applicants that have applied
for licenses in any of the same geographic areas.

= To be in compliance, applicants must certify under penalty of perjury that
they have not entered and will not enter into any explicit or implicit
agreements, arrangements or understandings of any kind with any parties
other than those they have identified regarding the amount of their bids,
bidding strategies or particular licenses on which they will or
will not bid.



Agreements with Other Parties and
Joint Bidding Arrangements Continued

= Prohibition period is between the short-form deadline — April 20, 2007 at
6:00 p.m. - and the down payment deadline which will be specified in a
future public notice. (Section 1.2105(c)(1)).

= The rule prohibits an auction applicant from discussing a competing
applicant’s bids or bidding strategies even if the first applicant does not
discuss its own bids or bidding strategies.

» The rule requires auction applicants that make or receive a prohibited
communication of bids or bidding strategies to report the communication
iImmediately to the Commission in writing. (Section 1.2105(c)(6)).



Agreements with Other Parties and

i Joint Bidding Arrangements Continued

Applicants must identify all parties with whom they have
entered into agreements, arrangements, or understandings
of any kind relating to the licenses being auctioned,
Including post-auction market structure. (Section
1.2105(a)(2)(viii)). Any applicant that submits an auction
application to participate in Auction No. 72 regardless of
whether an upfront payment is submitted or a bid is made,
remains subject to the Commission’s anti-collusion rule
until the post-auction down payment deadline.

For the anti-collusion rule, “applicant” includes controlling
Interests, ownership interests, and officers and directors.
(Section 1.2105(c)(7)(1)).



FCC fedenl Auctions

C ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Qut)

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 04/2002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments

& Print Preview Help

& Quit

Agreements

Agreements with Other Parties and Joint Bidding Arrangements

Has the applicant entered into partnerships, joint ventures, consortia or other agreements, arrangements
or understandings of any kind relating to the licenses being auctioned, including any such agreements
relating to the post-auction market structure?

® Yes (O Mo

T o % oy
L 4 BACK J | CONTINUE I*_#I

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection

¥ Agreements
Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
grrar?

What Is the specific rule
governing agreements,
arrangements, and the like?




FCC
( Ca .__-_._)

Auction

Federal
Communications

Auctions

Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Cut)

i01

Sample SMR Auction

Agreements

Create New Agreement

Foo = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: Q4200200 7F 6:00 PM {(ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & Attachments

B Print Preview Help X ouit

Identify all parties with whom Applicant has entered into partnerships, joint ventures, consartia ar other

agreements, arrangements or understandings of any kind relating to the licenses being auctioned, including

any such agreements relating to the post-auction market structure.,

Provide an identifiving name for vour agreerment.

agreement Identifier: Agreerment 1

Add Parties

Aadd up to three parties below. ¥ou may add more parties later.

Party to Agreement

&) Entity Mame: Party 1 Campany
FRM: 000123456
First

O Individual Mame:

FRM:

Party to Agreement
& Entity Mame: Party 2 Campany

FRM:

First

O Individual Mame:

FRM:

Party Lo Agreement
() Entity Mame:

FRM:

First

2 Individual Mame:

FRM:

[Search FRMY

MI Last

[(Search FRM)

[Search FRM)
MI Last

[Search FRMY

[(Search FRM)
MI Last

[Search FRMY

Suffix

Suffix

Suffix

| ADD MORE PARTIES |

[ FINISH THIS AGREEMENT ||

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection

P Agreements
Crwhnership
Summary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

Wehen is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference

between a warning and an
errar?

Do I have to provide an FCC
Registration Murmber (FRRM) for
my agreement party?

Wehat does the Search FRM
link dov




Add Parties

&dd up to three parties below. You may add more parties later,

LOnmmn AJUes oS

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

Sk is the difference
=31 BEn & warning and an

have to provide an FCC
stration Number (FRN) for
greement party?

t does the Search FRN
io0?

Farty to Agreement
@ Entity Name: Farty 1 Campany 4 Auction Application - FRN Search - Microsoft Inter
FRH: 000123456 (Search FRN) Al
_ WL Lact FRN - Search Public Information
 Individual Name: I_
- Find FRN
' Search FEM )
(Search FRA) The wildcard character (*) may be used only for
Business MName and Last Name searches anly,
Party to Agreement I j _ I
{* Entity Name: Party 2 Compan - b
! o (sanch)
il (Search FRN) |
. First MI Last Suffix
* Individual Name: I_I I
FEM: RESET
(Search FRM)
Farty to Agreement
(" Entity Name: System allows
. for more than
FRN: (Search FRN] 3 parties
N First MI Last to be
* Individual Name: I_I entered
FEM: RESET
(Search FRM) {}

o~

( ADD MORE PARTIES |  ( FINISH THIS AGREEMENT |




FCC feden Auctions

( promy ) Communications

Commission
Foo = Wireless > Audions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Qut)

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 04/20/2007 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help @ Quit
Agreements Steps

View/Edit Agreements

Agreements with Other Parties and Joint Bidding Arrangements it
Agreements? Yes

You currently have 1 agreement

Agreement: Agreement 1} b Delete This Aqreement «

Z parties in this agreement

Party: Party 1 Company Remave - «

Party: Party 2 Company

F Add Party To This Agreement h l

( CREATE NEW AGREEMENT | | CONTINUE } )

JaN

Applicant Information
License Selection

b Agreements
Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between 3 warning and an
Brror?
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Commission

Auctions
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Ecc > wiirsless = SAuctions > Auckion Application

FRM 0002552741 (Log Out
g 5 Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Logged In:

- Initial Filing Closes 04202007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auvucticon LOL Status: Mot Submitted
Sample SPMR Auction Surnoar & attachrnents B print Preview Help K ouit

Owvwnership Steps
wiew SEIt Ownership Disclosure Information Applicant Information

License Selection
Revenue Summary

Sgreemeants
ASagaregate Sverages Sross Rewvenues:

» Owvrnership

Summary
Certify 22 Submit

Agaregate Sross Revenue:
Most recent reportable vear:
Cine year prior to most recent reportable year:

Two years prior to most recent reportable vyear: Common Questions
F Revenue Information for Applicant wWihen is my data saved
during the data entr
» Add Disclosable Interest Holder to Applicant STrrE
F Aadd FCC Regulated Business to Applicant R B
b mdd mEfs P —— o Mhat is the difference
Hdd AfTiliate To Applicant i
RIS TE e betweern a warning and an
P Upload Applicant Ownership Disclosure Information error?
Howw are aggregate averaqge
. . . . . . gross revenues calculated?
b Wiewvse all FCC Regulated Businesses of the Applicant b iewvs all Affiliates of the Applicant .
Mdill the aggregate average

Qross revenues egual the

average of the gross

wou currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest Halderisa revenues aggregated b
vear?

Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant

[] pisclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company
wou currently hawve specified 0 FCOO Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder

P Add RBevenue Information to this Disclosable Interest Holder
» Aadd FCC Regulated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holder

[ DELETE SELECTED |

b Top

FCC Reqgulated Businesses of this applicant
o currently hawve specified 1 FOC Regulated Businessies)

[1 FCcCc Regulated Business: FRB Corporation

((DELETE SELECTED )

F Top

Affiliates of this Applicant

wou currently have specified 1 affiliatels)
[ affiliate: Affiliate One LLC «

P add Revenue Information to this Aaffiliate

( DELETE SELECTED

b Top

[ COMNTINUE b )



Foo Federal Auvuctions

<) Communications
T _) Commission

ECC > wireless > Auctions = Auction

Logged In: FRM 0010515105 (Log Cut)

Auction 101

Sample SMRE Auction

Ownership

Detail for Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 04 202007 &6:00 PM {ET)

Status:

Summary & attachments

Mot Submitted

B8 Print Preview Help it

wou have submitted the following information for Disclosable Interest Holder DIH Company. Please review
and edit the information as necessary. Once you are confident that the information is correct, click the
Yiew Edit button below to view a complete summary of vyour Owhnership Disclosure information.

Disclosable Interest Holder Mame and Type

Disclosable Interest Holder Mame: DIH Company
Disclosable Interest Holder Type: Entity

Entity Tvpe: Corporation
FR.M:

Disclosable Interest Holder Address

Aaddress Line 1: 321 Somewhere Ave
Aaddress Line 2:

ity Washington

State: DC

Zip Code: 20554

Type of Interest in Applicant

Direct Ownership Interest in Applicant

Type of Owvwnership Interest in Applicant

Common Stock: YWoting

Disclosable Interest Held in Applicant

Percent of Interest Held in aApplicant: 30.00 %o
Jurisdiction of Formation: District of Columbia

Gross Revenues Attributable to Applicant

Sross Revenues for
Most Recent Reportable vear:
Dne Year Prior to Most Recent Reportable vYear:
Two vears Prior to Most Recent Reportable vear:
Average Gross Revenues:

Financial Statements

.

Edit -

8

8

7ttt ¢t

Tear End Date:
Tear End Date:
Tear End Date:

:'M’IEW!EDIT OWWHERSHIP INFORMATION :-

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Sgreements

» Owvwnership
Summary
Certify 2 Subrmit

Common Questions

Wihen is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

wWhat is the difference

between a warning and an
error?



Auctions

FFao & Federal

S ——— Communications
- } ) Commission

Eco = weireless > Suctions > Auction Application

Logged In:

FRM O00ZSS2741 (Log Out .
& 5 Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

- Initial Filing Closes: DA4FZOFZ007F 6:00 PrM (ET)
Auction LOAL Status: Mot Submitted
SsSample SRMR Auction Surmmar & Aattachments &2 print Preview Help B ouit

Owvwwnership
wiew SEdIit Ownership Disclosure Information

Revenue Summary
Sgarsgate Sverags Sross Revenudes:

agaregate Sross Revenue:
Maost recent reportable vear:
One yvear prior to most recent reportable year:

Tuao ears prior to most recent reportable [=¥-1a8

H Revenue Information for Applicant

MmO d s ciosahiie INnrerest Aolider OO0 ADDITC ST

*» Aadd FCC Regulated Business to Applicant

> andd affiliate to Applicant

F Upload Applicant Ownership Disclosure Information

F ievs all FOC Regulated Businesses of the Applicant F Yievse all Affiliates of the Applicant

Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant
ied 1 Disclosahble Interest Halder(s)

wrou curremntly have speci

[] Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

PO carrently hawve spectied O Fo Hegulated Businesses hheld by this Disclospble Interest Holder

M Aadd Revenue Information to this Disclosable Interest Holder
Lel

[ B late-d B : o this 1 Bl P =

( DELETE SELECTED |

F Top

FCC Regulated Businesses of this applicant

o currently have specified 1 FCOC Regulated Business{es)

[1 FcCc Regulated Business: FRB Corporation

( DELETE SELECTED |

» Top

Affiliates of this Applicant
wou curremntly have specified 1 affiliate(s)

] mffiliate: nffiliate Ona L1 C

F add Revenue Information to this Affiliate

(  DELETE SELECTED |

P Top

[ CONTINUE b )

Steps
Spplicant Information
License Selection
Sgreements

» Owvernership
Summary
Certify 2. Submit

Common Questions

Mehen is my data saved
during the data entr
process?

Mibhiat is the difference
between a warning and an
errory

Howw are aggreqgate average
gross revenues calculated?

Mdill the aggregate average
gross revenuses egual the
average of the grass
revenues adaregated b
Years




FOCC Federal Auctions

s ) Communications

Commission = = = —
FCC = Wireless = Audctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 00105345105 {Log Qut)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: OA4rZ00Z007 6:00 PM {ET)

Not Submitted

& Print Preview Help B ouit

Auction 101 Status:
Sample SMR Auction Summary & Attachments
Ownership

Add Revenue Information to Applicant

Gross Revenue Disclosure

Declare the three previous years' gross revenues below,

If the Applicant was in existence and had no gross revenues for a year of the relevant period, disclose
Gross Revenues as £0 for that vear. If the Applicant was not in existence for a year of the relevant period,
disclose gross revenues for the Applicant's predecessar-in-interest, if any.

If Applicant is not disclosing gross revenues for the most recent three years, and/or is disclosing gross
revenues for fewer than three years, please explain why in an attachrment.

Most Recent Reportable Year

The Applicant and any predecessars-in-interest were not in existence for a full year of the relevant
period.

Year End Date: 1253152005 {Crate Format: MMADDAT )

Gross Revenues: £ (6000000 (Forrmmat: 99999.,99)

One vYear Prior to Most Recent Reportable vear

[1The applicant and any predecessors-in-interest weare not in existence for a full vear of the relevant
period.

vear End Date: 1253152004 (Date Forrmat: MMADD )

Gross Revenues: £ |2000000 (Format: 99999.,99)

Two Years Prior to Most Recent Reportable Year

[1The applicant and any predecessors-in-interest weare not in existence for a full vear of the relevant
period.

Year End Date: 1253152003 (Date Format: MMASDD ST

Gross Revenues: § |0 {Format: 99999, 99}

[ ABaAcCK ] [ COMTIMNUE b |

Steps
Applicant Infarmation
License Selection
Hgreements

» Owvenership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

Wehen is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

Wihat is the difference

between a warning and an
error?

Can I enter a negative
number for gross revenues?

Webiy must the vear End Date
for each vear be exactly one

year (12 months) prior to the
year End Date for the

following vear?




Federal -
(Ec,% Communications Auctions

Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Out) fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 04/2002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help B Quit

Ownership Steps

Add Revenue Information to Applicant Applicant Information

. . License Selection
Financial Statements

Agreements
You must select one, .
b Ownership
® Applicant used audited financial statements, Summary
Applicant used unaudited financial staterments prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Certify & Submit

Accounting Principles and certified by &pplicant's chief financial officer or the equivalent,

Common Questions

When is my data saved
[ 4BACK | [ CONTINUE ) | during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
errar?

Why must I choose one of
these options?

What if neither choice
applies?




Feo < Federal Auctions

S ——— Communications
- } ) Commission

Eco = weireless > Suctions > Auction Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: ODA/ZO0Z007 &:00 PrM (ET)

Avuction 101 Status: Mot Submitted

Logged In: FRM O00Z&65S=2741 (Log Out)

— RIS ren Surnmar & attachoments B Print Preview Help = ouit

Owvwwnership Steps
wiew SAEdit Owvwinree i Drisclosure INfor = =Fe Applicant Information
License Selection
Re Enue Summary
Sgreaements
Sfgaresgate Averages Sross Revenue: s10,166,.666.67F
» Owvernership

Sggregate Sross Revenue: Summary

Most recent reportable vear: s14,000,000.00 Certify 2 Subrmit
e year prior to most recent reportable year: %10,000,000.00
wWo years prior to most recent reportable vear: e, S500,000.00 Common Questions
P Bevenure nformation for Applicant wier is my datas saved
during the data entr
" Add Disclosable Interest Holder to_applicant et
M add FCC Regulated Business to & licant R B
— - Mebhiat is the difference
¥ add aAffiliate to Apolicant between a warning and an
M Upload & licant Ownershi Disclosure Informaticn error?
Howw are aggreqgate average
. . . . o . gross revenues calculated?
F ievs all FOC Regulated Businesses of the Applicant F Yievse all Affiliates of the Applicant .
Mdill the aggregate average

gross revenuses egual the

Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant average of the gross
revenues adaregated b

ied 1 Disclosahble Interest Halder(s)
Years

wrou curremntly have speci

[] Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company
rou currently hawve specified 0 FCOOC Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder

> Add Bevenue Information to this Disclosable Interest Holder h
-

» Aadd FCC Regulated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holde

( DELETE SELECTED |

F Top

FCC Regulated Businesses of this applicant

o currently have specified 1 FCOC Regulated Business{es)

[1 FcCc Regulated Business: FRB Corporation

( DELETE SELECTED |

» Top

Affiliates of this Applicant
wou curremntly have specified 1 affiliate(s)

[ affiliate: Affiliate One L1 C
P ndd Revenue Information to this Affiliate h

(  DELETE SELECTED |

P Top

[ CONTINUE b )




FCC feenl

Auctions

( e ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wireless > Audions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Qut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder

Disclosable Interest Holder Name and Type
Select either Entity OR Individual,

(% Entity Name: DIH Company
. (Other Description
Entity Type: Corporation W
Hilie 173456789 | (Search FRN)
. First MI Last Suffix
O Individual Name:
FRM:
(Search FRN]
| 4 BACKE |

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 04Y20/2007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Not Submitted

Summary & Atachments & Print Preview Help B Quit

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

¥ Ownership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an

[ CONTINUE} | errar?

What is a Disclosahle
Interest Holder (DIH)?

[z the FRM reguired?




rederal .
(Ecc\::) Communications Auctions

Commission
FCC = Wireless > Audions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Out) Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 042002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction N surmmary & Attachments & Print Preview Help @ Quit

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Steps

Applicant Information

. License Selection
Disclosable Interest Holder Address

: : : : Agreements
¥ Click here if address is located outside the LIS, ; _

b Ownership
Address: 321 Bomewhera Ave summary

Certify & Submit

City: Washington Common Questions
State: District of Columbia v When is my data saved
during the data entry

Zip Code: |20554 process?

What is the difference
between 3 warning and an
Brror?

o e g



FCC fedenl Auctions

(‘ (e a3 COmmunications
- S ) Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Type of Interest in Applicant
Check all that apply.

Direct Ownership Interest in Applicant
[] Indirect Ownership Interest in applicant
[] officer

[] Director

[] Key Management Personnel

[] Management Cantract

[] Other {specify)

T,

. 4BACK

FCC » 'Wireless » Auctions = Auction Application

Summmary

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 042002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Not Submitted

& Attachrents & Print Preview Help B¢ Quit

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

b Ownership
summary
Certfy & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
grror?

How do I describe disclosable
interest holders who have an
indirect ownership in my
company?

e LY
( CONTINUE} |



FOCC fedenl Auctions

( P ) Communications

Commission
FCC = wireless = Audtions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Qut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant
Check all that apply.
Common Stock (specify)

b

[ General Partnership Shares (specify)

W
[] Limited Partnership Shares (specify)
o
[ Membership Shares
[ ©ption to Acquire Equity
] Proprietarship
[ Preferred Stock (specify both woting and convertible types)
W
b
0 warrant

[0 other (specify)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 04/20/2007F 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & attachments

2 Print Preview Help @ Quit

e
| CONTINUE }/I

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

¢ Ownership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetweean a warning and an
error?




FCC rede Auctions

(e Communications
S ) Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Qut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant
Check all that apply.

Commaon Stock (specify)

Voting
Maorn-Yating

Yaoting and Mon-Voting

[] Limited Partnership Shares (specify)

W

[] Membership Shares

[] Option to Acquire Equity

FoC = Wireless = Auctions = Audion Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 04/20/2007 6:00 PM (E
Status: Mot Submitted

summary & attachrments & Print Preview Help B

Steps

Applicant Informatior
License Selection
Agreements

¥ Ownership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning an:
grrar?




FOCC fedenl Auctions

( P ) Communications

Commission
FCC = wireless = Audtions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Qut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant
Check all that apply.
Common Stock (specify)

Woting L

[ General Partnership Shares (specify)

W
[] Limited Partnership Shares (specify)
o
[ Membership Shares
[ ©ption to Acquire Equity
] Proprietarship
[ Preferred Stock (specify both woting and convertible types)
W
b
0 warrant

[0 other (specify)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: Q4202007 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & attachments

2 Print Preview Help @ Quit

'S

e
| CONTINUE }/I

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

¢ Ownership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetweean a warning and an
error?




FCC Fedenl

(‘ e »>r COmmunications
— ) Commission

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership

Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Percent of Interest Held in Applicant

30 0,

Jurisdiction of Formation

Auctions

Foo » Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRMN 0010845105 (Log Out)

Click here if DIH was formed in a jurisdiction outside the US,

Jurisdiction of Faormation: | District of Columbia hd

SUmmary

applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: Q4/20/2007 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Not Submitted

& Attachments

& Print Preview Help  BO cuit

e e e
[ CONTINUE b |

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

¥ Ownership
Surnrmary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

YWhat is a Jurisdiction of
Formation?

What certification should I
provide for foreign
owhnership?

Must an indirect ownershin
interest percentage be
included in "Percent of
Interest Held in &pplicant™?

What should the "Percent of
Interest Held in &Applicant”
reflect?




Federal =
(ECC) Communications Auctions

Commission

FoiC = wWirelass = Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010345105 (Log Out) Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: Q42002007 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted
Sample SMR Auction Surnmary & Attachrents B9 Print Preview Help B GQuit
Ownership Steps

View /Edit Ownership Disclosure Information Applicant Information

License Selection
Fevenue Summary

Agreemeants
Aggregate Average Gross Revenue: %$10,166,666.67
F Owrnership
Aggregate Gross Rewvenue: surmmary
Most recent reportable year: %14,000,000.00 Certify 2 Submit

One year prior to most recent reportable vear:  %$10,000,000.00

Two years prior to most recent reportable year:  %6,500,000.00 Common Questions

¥ Revenue Information for Applicant When is my data saved
. - during the data entry
P Add Disclosable Interest Holder to Applicant process?
b Add FCC Requlated Business to Applicant . .
- B What is the difference
P Add Affiliate to Applicant between a warning and an
b Upload Applicant Ownership Disclosure Information arrar?

How are aggregate averadge
gross revenues calculated?

Will the aggregate average
gross revenues equal the

Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant

You currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest Holder(s) average of the gross
revenues agogredated by
[] pisclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company years?

rou currently hawve specified 0 FCC Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder

¥ Add FCC Requlated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holder «




FCC Fedenl Auctions

<) Communications
T ) Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 {Log Cut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add FCC Regulated Business to Applicant

FCC Regulated Business

Identify entities in which the Applicant has an interest, You may
entering the information below.

FCC Regulated Business Principal Business
FRB Corporation Radio Equipment Manufacturer
[ dBACK )

Foo = wWireless = Auctions > Auction Application

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 042002007  6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Surmmary & Attachrments

2 Print Preview Help X Quit

select entities already submitted or begin

FRM Percent of Interest Held

by Applicant
2234567890 20 %

[Zearch FRM)
U

[(Search FRM)
%

[Zearch FRM)
Y

[(Search FRM)
%

(Search FRM)
Y

(Search FRMN)
U

(Search FRM)
%

[Zearch FRM)

{ ADD MORE BUSIMESSES | | COMTINUE b )

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

¥ Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?
What is the difference

between a warhing and an
error?

What does the Search FRRM
link do?

What is an FCC Regulated
Business (FEB)?

I= the FEM reguired?

What does "Percent of
Interest Held" refer to?

Must an indirect ownershin
interest percentage be
included in "Percent of
Interest Held"?




(FCC Federal Auctions

<) Communications
4 Commission

Logged In: FRM 00105845105 (Log ©ut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
View /Edit Ownership Disclosure Information

FRevenue Summary
Aggregate Average Gross Revenue: $10,166,066.67

Aggregate Gross Revenue:

v v v wv

Most recent reportable year: %$14,000,000.00
One year prior to most recent reportable vear:  %$10,000,000.00
Twao years prior to most recent reportable yvear:  %6,500,000.00

Revenue Information for Applicant

Add Disclosable Interest Holder to Applicant
Add FCC Regulated Business to Applicant

Add affiliate to Applicant
Upload Applicant Ownership Disclosure Information

Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant

You currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest Holder(s)

[] pisclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Foo = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: o4s20/2007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & Attachments & Print Preview Help 3 uit

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreemeants

¢ Ownership
Summary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference

between a warning and an
error?

How are aggregate averade
gaross revenues calculated?

Will the aggregate average
gross revenues equal the
average of the gross
revenues aggregated by
year?y

rou currently hawve specified 0 FCC Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder

¥ Add FCC Requlated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holder



Federal
Communications

FCC

Auctions

<>

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out)

Commission
FCC = Wireless > Auctions = Audcion Application

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Ownership
Add Affiliate

Affiliate

Identify entities or individuals which are affiliated in any way to the Applicant,
individuals already submitted or begin entering the information below,

Affiliate Mame
Select either Entity OR Individual,

(%) Entity Name: Affiliate LLC
Principal Business:  |Construction
FREM: 543210000 {Search FRM)
o First M1 Last suffix
O Individual Mame:
FRM: {Search FRN)
[ 4Back

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0452072007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status; Mot Submitted

Help

& pttachments & Print Preview

oL

You may select entities or

Surmmary 3 Quit

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection

Agreements

P Ownership
summary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
bhetween a warning and an
errar?

YWhat does the Search FRM
link dao?

What is an Affiliate?
Is the FRM reguired?

F e
( CONTINUE ) )



f o ol o oo Auctions

ommunications

— Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010545105 (Log <uk)

Auction 101

sSample SMR Auction

Owwnership
wWiew SEIt Ownership Disclosure Information

Revenue Sumimmary

Aggregate Average Sross Revenue: 12,041, 666.67F

aggregate Sross Revenudes:

Most recent reportable vear: s16,000,000.00
Cne year prior to most recent reportable vyear: s11,F50,000.00
Twwo years prior to most recent reportable year: $a,500,000.00
F Revenue Information for Applicant
*» andd Disclosable Interest Holder to Applicant
P Aadd FCC Requlated Business to Applicant
P Add Affiliate to Applicant
F Upload Applicant Dwnership Disclosure Informa n
P Miews all FOO Regulated Businesses of the Applicant P MNiewe all affiliates of the applicant

Foo = Wiireless > fSuctions > SAuction Application

Disclosable Interest Holders of this applicant

You currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest Holder(s)

[] Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: OA4sZ20s5s2007F &:00 P {ET)
Status: Not Submitted

Sumrmar & attachrments

B Print Preview Help X uit

rou currently hawve specified O FCC Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder

» add FCC Requlated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holder

(DELETE SELECTED |

F Top

FCC Regulated Businesses of this aApplicant
wou currently have specified 1 FCOTCZ Regulated Business{es)

[1 FCC Regulated Business: FRPB Corporation

DELETE SELECTED |

ates of this applicant
You currently have specified 1 affiliate(s)

[] affiliate: Affiliate L1 C

((DELETE SELECTED |

b Top

P ————
[ CONTINUE b

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Sagreements

» Owvenership
Summmary
Ceartify 2 Submit

Common Questions

Myhen is my data saved
during the data entr
process?

Miyhat is the difference
between a warning and an
error’?

Howw are aggregate average
dross revenues calculated?

wtill the aggregate average
gross revenues equal the
average of the gross
revenues aggregated b
vear’y




FCC fedenl Auctions

C ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 {Log Qut)

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 04/20/2007 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments

& Print Preview Help

& Quit

Ownership
Gross Revenues Confirmation

Confirmation

Has &pplicant provided separate gross revenue information for itself, for each of Applicant's officers and
directars; for each of Applicant's other controlling interests; for each of Applicant’s affiliates; and for each
affiliate of each of Applicant’s officers, directors, and other controlling interests?

® ves O No

T i oamw % oy
L 4 BACK J | CONTINUE U

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements

¥ Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
grrar?




FCC fedenl Auctions

C ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 (Log Out] tpplizant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 042002007 6:00 PM {(ET)
Auction 101 Status: Not Submitted

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help 3 Quit

Summary Steps

Applicant Information

Summary Overview . .
y License Selection

Choose a step listed below to review your provided information, Agreements
. . — Cwnershi

Applicant Information (viewieDiT ) < \ "

Summary
i i ([ VIEWIEDIT

License Selection ( ) Certify & Submit

Agreements (viewieoir ) ==

Ownership ([ VIEWIEDIT J« Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

Cnce you are confident that the application is r 4 i55i0n, click on the "Continue To what is the difference
Certify" button below,

P
| CHECK ERRORS |

between a warning and an

ATINUE TO CERTIFY)) Sk
What does the Check Errors
button dao?

S,
L 4 BACK )
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Commission _ _ . —
FCC = Wireless = Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: Q4/2002007F 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments

Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help X Quit

Certify & Submit

Former Default, Delinquency Statement

By indicating which statement applies and by submitting the application, applicants make the applicable
statement under penalty of perjury. &n applicant making the second statement must submit an upfront
payment egual to 50 percent more than otherwise would be reguired.

) The applicant, its affiliates, its contralling interests, and the affiliates of its contralling interests {as
those parties are defined by the Commission's rules) have never been in default on any Comrmission
license and have never been delinguent on any non-tax debt owed to any Federal agency.

() One or more of the applicant, its affiliates, its controlling interests, or the affiliates of its controlling
" interests (as those parties are defined by the Commission's rules) have been in default on a
Comrmission license or have been delinguent on a non-tax debt owed to a Federal agency.

[ 4Back | [ CONTINUE b |

Steps
&pplicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Cwhnership
summary

b Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhen is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

YWhy must one of the options
be selected?

What if I don't know which of
the two options is correct?

YWhat if there is no former
default or delinguency, but
there is a current default or
delinguerncy?

What is an Affiliate?




Defaults — Delinquencies
Red Lights

pplicants must certify that, as of the short-form filing deadline, they are not in
default on any Commission license and not delinquent on any non-tax debt
owed to any Federal agency in order to be eligible to participate in the auction.
Applicants must also state whether or not they have ever been in default on
any Commission license or any non-tax debt owed to any Federal agency. For
these purposes, “applicant” includes the applicant’s controlling interests and
affiliates (of both the applicant and controlling interests).

Under the Commission’s “red light” rule, it will not process applications and
other requests for benefits filed by parties with outstanding debts owed to the
Commission. Applicants are well advised to resolve any concerns regarding
outstanding “red lights” for any relevant party prior to filing the Form 175. An
applicant will be able to submit Form 175 to the Commission, notwithstanding
a “red light” but the application may not be “accepted” at a later stage.

Finally, applicants should remember that the “red light” database concerns
only current delinquencies with the Commission. Auction rules are concerned
with both current and former delinquencies on non-tax debt owed to any
Federal agency. See 47 C.F.R. Section 1.2105(a)(2)(x) and (xi). Applicants
should not rely on a “green light” as a guarantee that they have no concerns
regarding delinquencies, current or former, on non-tax debt owed to any
Federal agency.
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Commission _ _ . —
FCC = Wireless = Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0472002007 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction Summary @ Attachments

Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help X Quit

Certify & Submit

Former Default, Delinquency Statement

By indicating which statement applies and by submitting the application, applicants make the applicable
statement under penalty of perjury. &n applicant making the second statement must submit an upfront
payment egual to 50 percent more than otherwise would be reguired.

& The applicant, its affiliates, its controlling interests, and the affiliates of its controlling interests {as
~ those parties are defined by the Commission's rules) have never been in default on any Commission
license and have never been delinguent on any non-tax debt owed to any Federal agency.

() One or more of the applicant, its affiliates, its controlling interests, or the affiliates of its controlling
" interests (as those parties are defined by the Commission's rules) have been in default on a
Comrmission license or have been delinguent on a non-tax debt owed to a Federal agency.

[ 4Back | [ CONTINUE b |
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Agreements
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summary

b Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhen is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

YWhy must one of the options
be selected?

What if I don't know which of
the two options is correct?

YWhat if there is no former
default or delinguency, but
there is a current default or
delinguerncy?

What is an Affiliate?




Federal i
("fcc) Communications Auctions

Commission - - - —
Foo = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRMN 0010545105 {Log ©ut)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0472002007 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 101 Status:

sample SMR Auction Summary & aAttachrments

Mot Submitted

Y Print Preview Help 3 ouit

Certify & Submit

Certify Auction Application

By clicking the "Submit"” button below, I certify the following:

(1) that the applicant is legally, technhically, financially, and otherwise gqualified pursuant to 202(kb) of the
Communications act and the Commission's Rules and is in compliance with the foreign ownership provisions
contained in Section 3210 of the Communications Act.

(2) that the applicant is the real party in interest in this application and that there are no agreements or
understandings other than those specified in this application, which provide that someone other than the
applicant shall have an interest in the license.

(32 that the applicant is aware that, if upon Cormmmission inspection, this application is shown to be
defective, the application may be dismissed without further consideration, and certain fees forfeited. Other
penalties may also apply.

(4] except as explicitly provided in the Commission's Rules, that the applicant has not entered into and will
not enter into any explicit or implicit agreements or understandings of any kind with parties not identified in
this application regarding the amount to be bid, bidding strategies or the particular license on which the
applicant ar other parties will ar will not bid.

(5] that the applicant, or any party to this application, is not subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant
to Section 5201 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Ackt of 1925,

(6] that if a bidding credit eligibility is claimed, the applicant is eligible for any special provisions set farth in
the Commission's Rules applicable to this auction and consents to audits, as set forth in the Commission's
Rules, to verify such status,

(7)1 that the applicant is and will, during the pendency of its application(s), remain in compliance with any
service specific qualifications applicable to the licenses on which the applicant intends to bid including, but
not limited to, financial qualifications.

(2) that the applicant is not in default on any payment for Commission licenses and that it is not delinquent
an any non-tax debt owed to any federal agency.

I declare, under penalties of perjury, that I am an authorized representative of the above named applicant
for the license andfor licenses specified above, that I have read the instructions and the foregoing
certification and all matters and things stated in this application, its schedules and attachments, including
exhibits, are true and correct.

Signature

First M1 Last Suffix
Person Certifying: Imma Bidder
Signature:
Title: FPresident

[ 4BACK ] SUBMIT

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
COwerniership
Summary

» Certify 8 Submit

Common Questions

Wehiat it T certify and any of
the certifications are false?

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

wWhat is the difference

between a warning and an
errar?

Is it necessary to read all of
these certifications~?

Who is authorized to certify?

After I fill out my application
electronically, is it
automatically submitted to
the FCiZ?

Can I change information
after I subrmit Form 1757

after I submit oy Form 175
once, are any later changes

autormatically subritted to
the FCC7?




FCC fedenl Auctions

C e » ) Communications

Commission
FCC = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0010845105 (Log Out) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 042002007 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 101 Status: Submitted
Sample SMR Auction Surnmary 8 Attachrnents B9 Print Preview Help 3 Quit
Certify & Submit Steps

Applicant

Auction Application Su onfirmation

Your Auction Applicgtion has been received on 4/13/2006 at 12:33 PM, Your file number is 0001635182,
Please print your apgplication for your records,

Summary
b Certify & Submit

| AUCTION APPLICATION M

¥ Upfront Payrent Calculator/Form 159

] Common Questions
b Wire Transfer for Refund Purposes

When is my data saved
during the data entry

processy
What is the difference

hetween a warning and an
errory

VWihat is Form 159 and how
do I fill it out?

How can I get a copy of the
information I submitted?

Must T go to the Upfront
Calculator and Form 159

immediately?

Cio I have to subrmmit an
upfront payment to cover all
the licenses I selected on my
Form 1757

How weill T know the status of
my Form 1757
VWhen can I see the Form 175

of other applicants for the
auction?
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Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Qut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Attachments

Add Attachment

Type: Other W
File: CADesktopitest attachment. doc
Description: Revenue Justification

* an Attachrment may not be greater than 10MEB,

| RETURN TO APFLICATION |

Current Attachments
Type Description

FCC > Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Browsze. ..

Upload Date

applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0472052007 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Submitted

Summary @ Attachments

& Print Preview Help B Quit

( ADD ATTACHMENT |

S5teps

Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Ownership

summary

Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

processy

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
grrary

What attachments are
reguired?

What are the "Types" of
Attachments?




FCC fedenal Auctions

(".,1,. ) Communications
- 7 Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction

Attachments

v The attachment was uploaded successfully.

Add Attachment
Type: v
File:

Description:

* an Attachrient may not be greater than 10MB,

| RETURN TO AFPLICATION |

Current Attachments
Type Description

Revenue Justification (Mot Yet

Other Converted)

FCC = Wirelesz > Auctions = Auction Application

Browse...

Upload Date

4/13/2006, 12:36 PM

Summary

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0472002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Submitted

vour changes have been zaved but NOT
SUBMITTED. In order for your changes to take

effect, vou must Certify & Submit vour applicatidn,

& Print Preview

& Attachments Help X Quit

Steps
Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Dwhership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhen is my data saved
during the data entry

{ ADD ATTACHMENT |

Remove -

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
errar?

What attachments are
reguired?

What are the "Types" of
Attachments?




FCC rfederd

( oty ) Communications

Auctions

Commission

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Qut)

Auction 101

Sample SMR Auction
Print Preview

Print &pplication

Print the data you have added to the Auction
Application by selecting from the list below,
Click "Continue” to open a printable page.

Applicant Information
[] License Selection

[] Agreements

[] Ownership

[] Certify & Submit

[ ] &ttachment List

o
(SELECT ALL )

F e,
[ 4BACK |

F e
[ CONTINUE} |

FCC = Wirelesz > Audions = Auction Application

surmnmary

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0452002007 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Submitted

& Attachments & Print Preview Help @ Quit

Print Attachments
Click on a link below to open a POF to print,

Other - Revenue Justification

Steps

Applicant Information
License Selection
Agreements
Crwnership

summary

Certify & Submit



File Murnber:
Status:
Date Received:

Applicant Information

Applicant MName

Entity Marme:
Jurisdiction of Formation:

Applicant Legal Classification and Status

Legal Classification:
Applicant Status:

Applicant Address

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2
City:

State:

Zip Code:

Responsible Party

Mame:

Title:

Telephone Murmber :
Ernail Address:

Contact Information

Mame:

Telephone Murmber:
Fax Mumber:

Ernail Address:
Address Line 1:
Address Line 2
ity

State:

Zip Code:

Authorized Bidders

Bidder 1:
Bidder 2:
Bidder 3:
Bidding Option:

Bidding Credit Eligibility

Seeking/Mot Seeking:
Sross Revenues:

0001685182
Submitted
A4F1372006, 12:38 PM

Bidder One Corporation
DC

Corporation

123 Auction Street

Washington
DC
20554

Imma Bidder

President

{202) 418-9999 Ext. 0660
Imma.Bidder@fcc.gowv

Imnma Bidder

{202) 418-9999 Ext. 0660
{202} 418-8888
Imma.Bidder@fcc.gov
123 Auction Street

Washington
DC
20554

Imma Bidder
Shesa Bidder
Hesa Bidder
Electronic

Sseeking

Between $ 0.00 and $ 15.00
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Commission
FCo = Wireless = fuctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010845105 (Log Out) Help

Auction Ap_pllcatlpn Mar_lager Approved by OMB
Create or Review Auction Appllcatlons 3060-0600 (Motice to Applicants)

Create New Application

Mo new auckions

Review or Modify Existing Applications

Last Modified st Submitted

Auction Applicant Name

65 Submitted 3/8/2006, 3140 PM 3/7/2006, 4! bR
Initial Filin osed 4/3/2006, 6:00 PM

101 Bidder One Corporation Subrmitted 4/13/2006, 12:36 PM 4/13/2006, 12:38 PM @
Initial Filing Window Closes 4/20/2007, 6:00 PM

185 Bidder One Corporation Mot Submitted 47372006, 11:45 &AM

Initial Filing Window Closed 4/10/2006, 4:31 PM
- Upfront Payment Calculator and Formn 159 @ - Refund Form - Edit Application - Withdraw Application [g] - Search

Documentation

Auction: | 3- PCS Narrawband Regian v| (Go)
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(Ce = ') by IX
: _ Commission
FCo > wireless > Auctions > Auction Aapplication

Logged In: FRM 0010545105 (Log ©ut)

Auction Application Manager
Upfront Payment Calculator

Calculating ¥Your Upfront Payment

Spplicants are solely responsible for determining the amount of their upfront payment. In Mmost FCC auctions, the amount of the upfront payment
determines initial bidding eligibility. In calculating an upfront pavment amount, an applicant should determlr‘ne the maximum number of bidding units on
which it may wish to be active (bid on or hold provisionally winning bid=s onl in any given round, and submit an upfront payment amount covering that
number of bidding units. The upfront pavment calculatar may assist applicants in determining an amount. Howewver, regardless of whether they use the

upfront pavment calculator, applicants should check their calculations carefully, as there is no provision for increasing a bidder's eligibilicy after the upfront
payvment deadline.

The following table lists all available licenses based on selections in your submitbed FCCZ Form 175, The upfront pavment calculator will help vou to

determine the appropriate upfront payment amount to submit with your Formm 159, Lse of the upfront payment calculator is always optional; vou can type
another amount in the Total Upfront Payment field or Total Bidding Units field, if desired. Please refer to the Auction Mo, 101 Procedures public notice faor a
complete explanation of upfront pavyments and bidding eligikility .

Eligikility is not license specific. ¥You do not have to make an upfront payment to cover all licenses for which you have applied on FCC Form 175, but rather
to cover the maximum number of bidding units that are associated with licenses on which vou wish to place bids and hold provisionally winning bids in any
single round. In order to calculate a total upfront payment, an applicant should add together the bidding units for all licenses on which it seseks tao be

active in any givern round, and submit an upfront pavment amount covering that number of bidding units. Please refer to the Ssuction MNo. 101 Procedures
public notice for further explanatiaon.

To use the Upfront Payvment Calculator, do the fallowing:

1. Select all licenses on which you seek to be active in any given round. The calculator will automatically calculate the total bidding units (maximoum
eligibility) and upfront payment amount for those licenses.

2. To sawve the total upfront payment amount and carry it through to Form 1593, click the "Carry to 159" bhutton.

Please note that if yvou selected 1,000 or more licenses, the calculator will not display the list or keep a running total of bidding units. If you have selected
1,000 or more licenses, simply type in the total number of bidding units for which you want to estahkblish your maximum eligikbility . The calculator will then
automatically calculate the corresponding upfront payment amount.

Aabout the Former Defaulter’s Calculation

The upfront payment amount required for former defaulters may be higher than that for applicants who have never been in defaulkt. The upfront payment
calculator will adjiust the upfront payment amount accordingly. Refer to the Procedures PM for more information.

available Licenses

(ﬁ?lgfgar) Ir:lil.f:'lrl.:lseer Location Bidding Units Upfront Payments
=l SY-BEAOOL-C Area 1 soo 500
Ll SVY-BEAOO1-D» Srea 1 1,000 £1.,000
] SVY-BEAOOZ-C Srea 2 j=1u]n] £S500
Ll SVY-BEAOOD2Z-D» Srea 2 1,000 £1,000
Ll SVY-ChMADOL1-E Statewide 1 100 £100
] SVY-ChMADOL1-F Statewide 1 j=1u] £50
Ll SVY-ChMADOZ-E Statewide 2 =00 f£=200
Ll SVY-CMADODZ-F Statewide = [=1u]n] £500
] SY-REAGOO1-A Region 1 1,000 £1.000
Ll SVY-REAGOO1-B Region 1 Z,000 £Z,000
Ll SVY-REAGOOZ-A Region = 1,000 £1.,000
=1 SVY-REAGOOZ2-B rRegion = 2,000 t=,000

Total Bidding Units Total Upfront Payment
£

L CHaRRY TO 159 ] L CLOSE WINDOW' |




Federal A
[ = o= o= edaral  cations Auctions

720 T Gammission

Foo = wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0010545105 (Log ©ut)

Auction Application Manager
Upfront Payment Calculator

Calculating ¥Your Upfront Payment

Spplicants are solely responsible for determining the amount of their upfront payment. In Mmost FCC auctions, the amount of the upfront payment
determines initial bidding eligibility. In calculating an upfront pavment amount, an applicant should determlr‘ne the maximum number of bidding units on
which it may wish to be active (bid on or hold provisionally winning bid=s onl in any given round, and submit an upfront payment amount covering that
number of bidding units. The upfront pavment calculatar may assist applicants in determining an amount. Howewver, regardless of whether they use the
upfront pavment calculator, applicants should check their calculations carefully, as there is no provision for increasing a bidder's eligibilicy after the upfront
payvment deadline.

The following table lists all available licenses based on selections in your submitbed FCCZ Form 175, The upfront pavment calculator will help vou to

determine the appropriate upfront payment amount to submit with your Formm 159, Lse of the upfront payment calculator is always optional; vou can type
another amount in the Total Upfront Payment field or Total Bidding Units field, if desired. Please refer to the Auction Mo, 101 Procedures public notice faor a
complete explanation of upfront pavyments and bidding eligikility .

Eligikility is not license specific. ¥You do not have to make an upfront payment to cover all licenses for which you have applied on FCC Form 175, but rather
to cover the maximum number of bidding units that are associated with licenses on which vou wish to place bids and hold provisionally winning bids in any
single round. In order to calculate a total upfront payment, an applicant should add together the bidding units for all licenses on which it seseks tao be
active in any givern round, and submit an upfront pavment amount covering that number of bidding units. Please refer to the Ssuction MNo. 101 Procedures
public notice for further explanatiaon.

To use the Upfront Payvment Calculator, do the fallowing:

1. Select all licenses on which you seek to be active in any given round. The calculator will automatically calculate the total bidding units (maximoum
eligibility) and upfront payment amount for those licenses.

2. To sawve the total upfront payment amount and carry it through to Form 1593, click the "Carry to 159" bhutton.

Please note that if yvou selected 1,000 or more licenses, the calculator will not display the list or keep a running total of bidding units. If you have selected
1,000 or more licenses, simply type in the total number of bidding units for which you want to estahkblish your maximum eligikbility . The calculator will then
automatically calculate the corresponding upfront payment amount.

Aabout the Former Defaulter’s Calculation

The upfront payment amount required for former defaulters may be higher than that for applicants who have never been in defaulkt. The upfront payment
calculator will adjiust the upfront payment amount accordingly. Refer to the Procedures PM for more information.

available Licenses

Select License

¢ Al | Clear) M b e Location Bidding Units Upfront Payments
= SY-BEAODL-C Area 1 s0o0 =00
Ll SVY-BEAOO1-D» Srea 1 1,000 £1.,000
] SVY-BEAOOZ-C Srea 2 j=1u]n] £S500
Ll SVY-BEAOOD2Z-D» Srea 2 1,000 £1,000
Ll SVY-ChMADOL1-E Statewide 1 100 £100
] SVY-ChMADOL1-F Statewide 1 j=1u] £50
Ll SVY-ChMADOZ-E Statewide 2 =00 f£=200
Ll SVY-CMADODZ-F Statewide = [=1u]n] £500
SY-REAGOO1-A Region 1 1,000 £1.000
SVY-REAGOO1-B Region 1 Z,000 £Z,000
Ll SVY-REAGOOZ-A Region = 1,000 £1.,000
Ll SY-REAGOOZ2-B Regiaon = SO = OO

Total Bidding Units Total Upfront Payment

2,000 £ 2,000

L CHaRRY TO 159 ] L CLOSE WINDOW' |




Federal Electronic Form 159
QFGC) Communications
- — Commission

Far many filings the Applicant is the Payer. However, if the Payer is a third party, the Payer's FRN will be different fram that of the Applicant. Enter the Payer FREM and
Fassword below. Ifthe Payer does not have a valid FRM, you must register anline in the FRM Reaistration Systern and return to Form 159 ta camplete payment
process.

Please enter your FCC Registration Number {FRN) and Password to continue.

Payer's FRN: Mote: Payer infarmation will be pre-filled from the FRM Registration Systern datahase.

Password: To use this Form 159 you must have the Adobe Reader® installed (dersion 4.0 ar higher). You may download and install

the reader now, of learn more from Adohe.

[ CONTIMUE |
Y ... Acrobat
L:‘he % Reader”
Ifyou have fargotten your FRM aor passwiard, call
the FCC help ling at (877 480-3201; TTY {202
414-1255 for agsistance.
Customer Service
FZC Fees FCC wreh Policies FCC Home Page

If you have any guestions or concerns please contact your licensing system help desk,
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